
  City Council Report 
 

Date:  July 1, 2024 

To:  City Council 

Through: Marc Heirshberg, Deputy City Manager 

From:  Beth Huning, City Engineer 
Marc Ahlstrom, Assistant City Engineer 

 
Subject: Reconstruct Anzio Ramp 
  City Project No. CP0993 

Council District 5 
 
 
Purpose and Recommendation 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide information to Council concerning the results of 
the bids received for the Reconstruct Anzio Ramp project at Falcon Field Airport (See 
Exhibit “A” for the project location).   
 
Staff recommends that Council award a contract for this project to the lowest responsible 
bidder, NEVE, LLC., in the amount of $362,729.00, and authorize a change order 
allowance in the amount of $36,272.90 (10%). 
 
Background 
 
Anzio Ramp was originally constructed in 1992 and provides airport access to adjacent 
hangars. An analysis of the pavement condition indicated that “Routine Maintenance” is 
no longer a sufficient solution to protect the current pavement and extend its longevity. 
Design investigation determined that full reconstruction of the pavement section is 
necessary.  
  
Falcon Field Airport received an Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Grant 
for the design and construction. The grant covers 95% of the total project cost. 
 
Discussion 
 
Replacing the ramp pavement section will improve safety for aircraft and adhere to the 
airport’s Pavement Maintenance Program. 
 
Community Impact – The Anzio Ramp and Anzio Taxilane will be closed to aircraft and 
vehicles during construction. 
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Once underway, construction of this project is anticipated to last no more than 2 months.  
 
Alternatives 
 
An alternative to this project would be to not construct these improvements. This is not 
recommended given the poor condition of the existing asphalt pavement. Also, the ADOT 
grant has already been awarded to the City of Mesa. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
The total authorized amount recommended for this project is $399,001.90, based on the 
lowest responsible bid of $362,729.00, with an additional $36,272.90 (10%) as a change 
order allowance. This change order allowance will only be utilized for approved change 
orders.   
 
This project is funded by the ADOT Grant and Falcon Field Airport. 
 
Coordinated With 
 
The Falcon Field Airport concurs with this recommendation. 
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CITY OF MESA 

MESA, ARIZONA 

 
Reconstruct Anzio Ramp 

 
PROJECT NO.  CP0993 

 
Tabulation of Bids Received, Thursday, March 21, 2024, at 1:00 pm 

 
 
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE $334,404.50.00 
 
1. NEVE, LLC. $362,729.00 

 
2. COMBS CONSTRUCTION INC. $526,632.50 
 
3. J BANICKI CONSTRUCTION INC. $1,081,415.00 
 
 
 
 
 


